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MEMORANDUM
TO:

Michael Fischer, Deputy City Administrator
FROM:
Danny Blitch, Grants Manager
RE:
Approval to Accept the 2012 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Allocation
DATE: 
May15, 2012

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

The City of Roswell has received its official 2012 CDBG Grant Agreement with an award allocation in the amount of $417,613.  Last year, the Mayor and City Council designated a total of eight awards to various organizations.  On November 17, 2011, the City submitted an Annual Action Plan to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), committing their support for these projects through the CDBG program. 
The Federal funds are now available and the City has 60-days (starting from April 19, 2012) to execute the Agreement and retain the funding for these vital community projects.   The City will be administering the CDBG as a reimbursement style grant program and will enter into separate sub-grant agreements for project implementation, as appropriate.  The City will also be responsible for adherences to the Grant Agreement by the sub-recipients selected in 2011.
	Organization
	Award Amount
	Objective

	Child Development Association
	$50,000
	Improve intersection safety in front of CDA

	City of Roswell; Grants Division
	$80,026
	Hire a full-time CDBG Grants Specialist and a consultant for Analysis of Impediments

	City of Roswell; Rec and Parks
	$177,587
	Adult Recreation  Center fitness center expansion

	Drake House
	$25,000
	HVAC repair

	HomeStretch North Fulton
	$40,000
	Rehab Millbrook Cir. and Roswell Commons

	North Fulton Community Charities
	$25,000
	Extend canopy to preserve donated items

	Senior Services of North Fulton
	$10,000
	Increase transportation services for Seniors

	YMCA of Metropolitan Atlanta
	$10,000
	To support an after school program


